Pamphlet, The Golden Horn of Plenty

By Commercial Club of Elgin, Oregon

As immigrants populated the Willamette Valley in the 1840s and 1850s, newcomers to Oregon
Territory looked east of the Cascade Mountains for inexpensive land for wheat farming and cattle
and sheep ranching. In the early 1880s, the completion of railroad tracks connected northeast
Oregon’s Union County to Portland markets. A railroad extension to the town of Elgin in 1890 made
it the transportation hub for northern Union County and Wallowa County. In 1900, 16,070 people
lived in Union County and 5,538 had settled in Wallowa County. Elgin's growth boom ended in
1908, when the railroad was extended north to the Joseph, a town named for a leader of the
Wallowa Valley band of the Nez Perce Indians. When Euro-American settlement increased in
northeast Oregon in the early 1870s, the U.S. government ordered Native people to move out of
their homeland. In 1877, some of Chief Joseph’s band responded by attacking and killing some
settlers. Joseph and his people then skirmished with the U.S. Army during a 1,400-mile retreat
through Idaho, Yellowstone National Park, and Montana, where most of them surrendered in the
Bear's Paw Mountains, just south of the Canadian border.
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